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MEMORANDUM 
———————————————————————————————————— 
TO:  Anthony Zander, Director, CRIO 

FROM:  Council Member Angela Whitfield-Calloway     
  
DATE:  March 15, 2023  
 
RE:    2023-2024 Civil Rights, Inclusion, and Opportunity Budget Questions 
 
The office of Council Member Angela Calloway respectfully submits the following questions to 
CRIO as a part of the 2023-2024 budget hearing process. 

 
 
1. Has CRIO ever conducted a Disparity Study to discover the utilization of minority and 

women owned businesses in the city of Detroit? (Move Disparity Study to Executive 
Session) 

 
2. As it relates to the Executive Orders that determine whether contractors pay into a 

workforce training fund and or meet the requirements to hire 51% Detroiters for that 
project - how often are contractors meeting that 51% Detroit hire mark? What steps can 
CRIO with the help of council to remove and or reform this loophole? Help contractors 
meet that mark? 
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